
APPLICATION: MM 23-0422 
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023  

BOCC MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023    CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin 

 

 

This application is being continued by the applicant as a matter of right to the September 18, 2023, Zoning Hearing 

Master Hearing.     

  

 

 
 
 

 
 
  

  

 
 
 
 

 
 
  

 

Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off:  



Please e-mail all of the above documents by the July 24, 2023 deadline to ZoningIntake-
DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org  and keep the originals in case you need to submit them later.
 
If you have any questions or difficulties do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best regards,
 
Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Dept.

C: (813) 244-3956
P: (813) 307-1752
E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 

From: Joe Moreda <jmoreda@gardnerbrewer.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Timoteo, Rosalina
<TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Cc: Grady, Brian <GradyB@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Heinrich, Michelle
<HeinrichM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Truett Gardner <TGardner@gardnerbrewer.com>; Megan
Smith <msmith@gardnerbrewer.com>; Massiel Guerrero <mguerrero@gardnerbrewer.com>; Jillian
Massey <masseyj@plancom.org>; Steady, Alex <SteadyA@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: 23-0422 / La Cancha Soccer Academy / July ZHM Continuance Request to September 18
ZHM
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Hello Tim.  We are requesting a continuance of the above referenced application to the  September
18 Zoning Hearing Master Meeting.  Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you in advance.  -JM
 
Joe Moreda, AICP

O: (813) 221-9600
gardnerbrewer.com
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